Thuli Mbele

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Phemelo

Lucinda Borrageiro

Friday, 20 December 2024 15:59

Phemelo Lesabe; Mavis Delport

Thuli Mbele; Shaun Ponton; Narkesh Motheelal
RE: POD

ltec Scanner09-12-2024-203509.pdf

Please note the attached is the correct documents , someone filled in the wrong details on the distribution spreadsheet, they told the bdr number as

the ibt number,
Kind Regards
Lucinda Borrageiro

office 0310231141
email  Lucinda@lrsa.co.za

Pocket 3A Clairwood Logistics Park,

C/0 Basil February Road,
Clairwood, 4060

Liguor Ku




rMandatory safety shoes/reflectorvest required pnallLR Operations

Erom: Phemelo Lesabe <phemelo@lrsa.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 20 December 2024 15:51

To: Mavis Delport <mavis@Irsa.co.za>; Lucinda Borrageiro <lucinda@lrsa.co.za>
Cc: Thuli Mbele <thuli@Irsa.co.za>; Shaun Ponton <shaun@Irsa.co.za>

Subject: RE: POD

Hi Thuli.

Please note that we only received the attached for Royal Flush in December for the mentioned truck.
@Lucinda Borrageiro, can you kindly confirm if you ever loaded IBT00001830 to us as Transport needs the POD.

Regards.

From: Mavis Delport <mavis@lrsa.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 20 December 2024 15:28
To: Phemelo Lesabe <phemelg@lrsa.co.za>

Subject: FW: PCD

Hi Phemelo
Please assist

Kind Regards
Mavis Delport

office 0120103142
mobile n/a



gmail  mavis@irsa.co.za

Twenty One Warehouse Park, Purlin Road North, WH1, Sterkfontein

Liguor Ru

From: Thuli Mbele <thuli@lrsa.co.za>
Sent: Friday, 20 December 2024 14:52
To: Mavis Delport <rnavis@lrsa.co.za>»
Subject: POD

Hi Mavis

Please kindly assist with the below POD, it's for Blue sky delivered on the g™,
IBTOOD01830

Thank you.

Kind Regards
Thuli Mbele

errail  thuli@lrsa.co.za

15 Garfield Road, Newmarket, Alrode, Alberton

Liguor Ku
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